
·-I&IIIJ!IIII!I-. 'II!IIAH ___ l$4--4-1-J ___ P_._,_£$-JPIIII'!tlii•• """"""'_.,_, lllllllllt!III!I~-J A!llllllliW-#1-1.-4 ---·~~-~-·----__ ;;,-; --JP-11¥<_74_40 _,A-·----·-· ----,--~p 
!"""'" 

UNITED NATIONS 

(~'\·. r;CONOMIC AND SOCIAL COUNCIL 
~ Thirty-seventh session · · 

1338th meeting 

Thurst/Qy, 30July .-19~4 
· ···at; 10~55 cr.q;. 

~- OFFICIAL RECORDS 

CONTENTS 
P(lge 

Agenda item 27: 
Report of the CQmmissiou on Human Rights 

Report of the Social Olll11Dittee • • . . . ~ . . . . 167 
Agenda item 28: 

Measures . to imp:ement the United Nations -Declaration 
on the elimination of all fornts of racial discrlminatjon 

· Report of the Social ~mmittee . . . . . .. • · 172 
Agenda item 29: 

Advisory. services in the field of human rights 
Report of the Social Committee • •· . • . . 

Agenda item 30: 
Slavery 

Report of the Social Committee • • 

President: Sir Ronald WALKER (Aus-.ralia) 

Present: 

172 

172 

Representat.ives of' the follqwing States, members of 
the Council: Algeria, Argentina, Australia, Austria, Chile, 
Colombia, Czeciloslqv~kia, Ecuador, France~ India, Iraq, 
Japan, Luxembourg, Seriegal, Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics, United Kingdom of Great Britain and 
Northern Ireland, United States of America, Yugoslavia. 
. Repre~entatives of the following States~ additional 

members of the sessional Committees: Cameroon, Ghana, 
Indonesia, Iran, Italy, Madagascar, Mexico, United Arab 
Republic, United Republic of Tanganyika and Zanzibar. 

'observers for the following Member States: Bulgaria, 
Canada, Central ·African· Republic,· China, GreeCe~ 
Hungary, Ireland~ Israel, New Zealand, Pakistan, Sweden, 
Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic, .venezuela. · 

Observers for the following non .. mem~r States: 
Federal Republic of. Gel'lllany, Switzerland. 

Representatives of the following specialized agencies: 
United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural 
Organization, World Health Organization. 

· AGENDA ITEM 27 

. R~port ~f. me Commission on Human Rights 
{E/3873) 

' . 
REPORT OF THE SOCIAL COMMITI'BB. 

(E/3952 and Corr.l) 

1. The PRESIDENT invited the Council to consider the 
Social Committee's report on agenda item 27 (E/3952 
and Cotr .1 ). 

167 

. PALAIS DES NATIONS• GENEVA 

2. Mr. WILLIAMS (United States of America) said that 
the Government of'the United States, which :was;:pro• 
roundly concerned with fundamental individual rights,. 
was determined. to ensure the expansion and· protection 
of human rights throughout the. world .as welL as within 
its·.own .borders. It· hoped that all other Member States: 
would· evince a· similar roncern~ . ,. · 

3, . Th~re 'wet~ consta~t references to f\mdamentat. human 
ri~ts, eqpal rights, social progress and. the q~grlity ()f, the 
human person in the United Nations. Charter~· That was' 
a recognition of the fact that the ideas in question' were 
a necessary prerequisite to; lasting world; peace .. Under! 
the Charter, it was the Council's responsibility to ensure 
respect for the inalienable rights of the human person;, 
the Council would therefore be failing in its duty if it dealt 
only with· economic·questions and neglected: the promo .. 
tion of·· respect for human rights and .for fundamental 
freedoms· without distinction ·as to race, sex~ ·jlanguage:"or 
religiofiJ His delegation .was therefore. somewhat dismayed 
that the :report of the Social Committee reflecteJ. such 
meagre-results, and that it did not bring out· with greatet 
force the· utgency of the task c:onfronting that' Connriittee, 
at, a time when there were so: many instances,in the world 
of Governments· denying human rights and .fundamental-
freedoms. " · · · 
4. The Social Committee had recommended'· that'· the' 
Council should submit to the General Assembly the draft 
international convention. on: the elimination:tof all forms 
of racial discrimination (draft. resolution I). His.,delega'l' 
tion ;f···•y supported that recommendation. For .over a· 
hundred: years, the United· States had striv.en to; banish 
that .scourge-from its t"rritory. ·Freodom~.of speech: and 
freedom of thought inevitably; connoted the right to .like 
or. dislike on.e's. fellow man. ~There was .. a danger that sucb· 
attitudes .might cause· pain, ·but that was· part. of- the. price 
of freedom. In ·the· United States, there were -some people 
who claimed .. that legislation could· not put an end . to: 
discrimination, since discrimination was rooted, in the 
hearts of men. That·might .. be so,.-·but··he -believ:ed.,that 
nation&l legislation should set a standard bf social. be .. 
haviour and could effectively penalize the abuses ~nd 
excesses which led men to violence. ·It would ·be appro:.• 
pnate for the international conimumty~a:Jso to lay down 
such standards. . '- · ; , : :_ ~ . · · 

. ' . ~ 

S. Upon the signing of the Civil·Rights·.Act of 1~64,-, 
President Johnson bad reminqed .the -world tba~ tJu~, 
United States had had to fight for its freedom in order to 
forge an ideal not only of politicalind~pendence but .also, 
of personal liberty, in order to e·stablish, the ,rule of law. 
The road that had to be taken .to· JDake thos¢ ,l;jgbts· a 
reality was long and tortuous~ but the United State$ 

, '., 

· E/SR.l338 



- ----~-------·--,------~~~-~----~· ·~·-· -?-·-'" --·""""'"""''"' _,,..,., -·-·--· ____________ , -----•-••--IOIIIIIIIIIIIIIQU•I -
''""""! 

168 Economic and Social Council- Thirty-seventh session 
~ .' .. .; ~ ."~ r:,.,_ 1:'* 

~ ~ ., " ., C; A " 

woutd follow it. to the. end. Far ll:.'om coverir,g · :U.P ;·t~~r·: 
interhat··s:dciij. contradictions ~"" its country, the UniteCl 
~~~~e~, QQY,ej.:t,.m:~nt had made available a ful~ ~~pply of 
information on the subject. Such public self-cnticism was 
a healthy~ practice for free societies. In recent years, the 
judiciary and the executive in the United .States had 
always acted to ensure respect for the provisions of the 
Constitution ·guaranteeing equal rights. to .citizens·. The 
legislature .had ... adopted the Civil Rights. Act of 1964, 
and the process would. continue,. ~The .. distutbances and 
protests to which the Press bore, witness were not directed 
against the· country, its leaders or its concepts; they.were 
rather evidence of the right .of every. citizen to. present his 
grievances in freedom. Those conditions marked·. the· 
closing days of the. century of struggle against _racialism 
wliich had fQllowed the emancipation proclamation; b-ut 
the cancer··af racialism was' still gnawing at· the vitals 
of nutiiy ·other nations. · · · ~ · ~~ · 

' _ ... ,."' " . • 4 .; ~ A I 

6 •. His deleg~ti~n regretted. that, the.· Social Committee 
had not completed! the draft convention by approving the 
draft additional article submitted by the. United States on 
anti.;.Senutism. That evil still flourished in so many .parts 
of the-world that the Secretary-General had issued a report 
on it. It was not unknown in the United States, but it was. 
condenmeditbere,. and: his Government .was determined -to' 
toot: it ·~ut. !['he draft article would have. beeb:i of~ great 
assfstance: to.,-Governments in their struggle against anti
Semitism,; ithe full horror. of· which . had been· revealed in 
the, days of :Nazi· Gennany. It was th~ duty of. every 
member .of:~the Council and of the United Nations :to 
conden:ut discrimination .ini an 'its manifestations· and to 
take positive action to ensure tha4- that condemnation 
was effective. 

~--~ .. . ~ ~ .. . 
7. His delegation found it strange that the draft declara
tion:onthe elimination of all forms ofreligious.intolerance· 
should have received such~ unsympathetic treatment in the 
Committee; despite· the. :fact. that it was appar~rlt from 
a:r.iieleil8,of the,·UitiversalDeclaration of Humarl.Rights 
that the draft declaration was a natural extension· .of the 
principle of. freedom <Of· religion~ The Counci~ should at 
least have mllde· a •start. The amendment submitted by. the 
tJDited. States for· that' purpose' -in the .·Social ·Committee: 
had not been·~adopted, 13 members having•voted.Jor it 
and .};3 against~ Respecting -as.it-did the View;of bthers; 
th" United ·States delegation, would not resubmit the 
amenament 'to the Council~in ·'plenary session; although 
under the rules or: procedure. it was entitled ·to do ;so. · 

. . 
. 'r:~ ; • ~ .r ., : , • ~ . , J r. _. , 

8, lt "!as_a ~ourqe :FJf anxiety to .. hi~ delega~~on that w.any. 
of tho~.e .w~o. ~§pQpspd .the cause ,of national indep~n
dence, self-determination and equality among. nation.s 
appeared to be so little concerned with the fundamental 
rights of the individual. His delegation hoped that the 
General Assembly'·i:n 'its<Wisdom· would' undertake the 
dra:ftin~ of the· declaration. Principles· were easy ··to pro
claim, 'but sinceriey :and determination ·were ·required 'if 
they ~ere fo 'be; carlied· out .. Justice, equu.lity, freedom 
and ,dignity for aU-men ·should be the mainstay. of the 
United Nations. · · · · · · · 

9. Mr. KOLB (Austria) said that, although the General··. 
~~sem~ly was competent to draft a declaration on the 

· elinli9,~~o~. of~J K~r~~ ~f-reijg,~~u~: intolerance, he f~lt 
that the task snoiild have· beeii undertaken by the Soc1al 
CommHtee a~?-~!ih:e Coun9il~J~ was.ow~ng to:lack of tim~ 
that the Comnussion on Human Rights had,·been unable 
to undertake the duty. entrusted to it by 'General As·s~~bly 
resolution 1781. (XVII), A year had already been lQst and, 
if the General Assembly again referred the matter to the 
Commission on Human Rights, a second year would be 
lost. Like the United States representative, his delegation 
would make no attempt to use a majority in the Council 
for the purpose'· of reversing the· decision of the Social 
Committee. It was the 'duty·· of the Commission: on 
Human Rights, the Council and the General Assembly 
to combat religious . intolerance as muoh ~as racial dis
crimination, so that every human person would ·be 'able 
to enjoy the freedom to which he was entitled. 

10. Mr. BARTUR (Observer for· Israel), speaking at the 
invitation of the President~ said that ·the Government and 
people of Israel had followed with understandable interest 
the work of the Council and of the Commission on 
Human Rights on religious intolerance and racial dis· 
crimination. In the case of anti-Jewish movements and 
demonstrations, it was practically impossible to distin· 
guish between the two. forms·~· 'of discrimination. He. 
welcomed the progress, modest though it was, that had 
been made towards an international convention· on the' 
~liminatiQn of all forms: of racial_ discriminatipn, .~p.d he 
considered that the. draft additional article. on anti· 
Semitism propos~d ·by the lipited ~tates, 'Yas just as. 
important as· the a;~~~les drawn·. up by the Sub:.~ommi~· 
sion on Prevention of .Disciiinination. and Protection of 
Minorities. , ~ . ,; . ·, .. : , ~.. , . :, i · · . . · ·, · . 

11. Th~ e;xisting, situation , so far as antimS~mit.ism was 
concerned gave .·rise to muclt anxie.ty. Admittedly, anth 
Semitism almost nowhere formed part of ili.e declared 
policy .of a gqvernnwnt.; on the contrary, owing, among 
other things~ to the part played by the United Nations, .the 
a~~osphere · milntai~ed by the international conscience~. 
g~v~ grounds for hoping that racial. and t:eligious persr.cu;.. 
tioil would eventually be eliminated. Nevertheless, anti· 
Semitism was still· acute in some p~rts of the woi-ld, 
including the country with the largest-Jewish comttrunit~ 
in Europe - 3 million· persons~ A systematic attempt was· 
being made in that, country .to deprive -the~jJewish .com· 
munity of· its religioUSt cultural and ;linguistio. heritage 
and of its national identity;- it was ·an attempt_ .to bt~ng 
about assimilation artificially. The Government of the 
powerful State in question asserted that the campaign 
was in answer to the·.wishes of the<Jews themselves; but 
in that case be wondered why Jews who wished to do so 
were not allbwed too leave the country. The saine Govern· 
ment also claimed that 'those: ·drawing attention to the 
situation of the Jews in that country were moved by 
hostility towards a· certain ideology and a eertain poli· 
tical system; but the- aitn'' of that argument was actually 
to create a dangerous ~&understanding. .\ .. 

- , ~ .• " I' t . • ' • 

12~ In raising~that question, his Government was acting 
in accordance with its duty to draw attention to a:distress• 
ing situation and out of its conviction that that state of 
affairs was an obstacle to the understanding that should 
exist between countries if world tension was to be redueed. 



@JU ee .:::' '"'"" .. -~---~--~-
1338th· meeting..;,... 30 JUly 1964·. 

The r.ecent publication of two works seemed to constitute 
a particularly grave symptom,.·· One ·was the reissue in 
1962 of a translated anti .. Semitic pamphlet of the eigb-: 
teenth century entitled' Image of the Saintr the fact that 
it had been :put .out in a popular edition would. give: the 
reader the impression:.that it,was· an .up-to-date rePort-on 
a contemporary subject. The ·other, written by a man 
called Osipov and entitled The Catechism in Its True 
Light, had ~been published in 1963, again in a; mass popUlar 
edition. 

'' 

13. Mr. BBNDR.YSHEV (Union of", Soviet Sociali~t 
Republics), .speaking on a point of order,-said that the 
pb$erver for Israel, _instead of dealing with the. matter 
before the Council ~~namely, the report of the Co:qunis .. 
sion on Human Rights -:- was making slanderous all~ga
tions against a Member S~ate of the United Nations; 
he would ask the President to call him to order. 

14. Mr. BARTUR (Observer for Israel), continuini'hls 
statement, said he wished to mention the question of 
family reul}\on .. As a result of World War II, thousands 
of Jewish fa.JWJi~s ,·had become separated • .The principle 
that they , sho~ld .. be reunitec;t wa~ universally acknow~ 
ledged bitt, i~ · 'ih~· ·country in quesdon, although that 
principle had frequently·_.been applied within its fronti~rs, 
administratjve and other barriers wer'? placed in tqe way 
of tb,ose who wished. to rejoin ... th~ir f~milies in Israel .. or 
dsewbere. lt was lllgb time that the 'national authorities 
concerned, and the fnternationa' community, took ix,gent 
and conS,tructive niea;sures to remedy ·that ·intolerabl~ 
state 'of affairs, which.was causing spffering to'thoqsaiids 
of human beings and depriving them of their' human, 
religious : and cultural rights, and to ·ensure that th<; 
country in . question ceased giving its ·support. to the 
distribution of. offensive writings. .· . . · 

15. Mr. BENDRYStiEV (Union of Soviet So~ialist 
Republics) pointed out that Mr. K.rushchev, the Chairman 
of the Council of Ministers of ·the USSR,. had t()ld the 
world that, since the day ~of the: October revolution in the 
Soviet Union, . the Jewish population had had in ·all 
respects a position equal·to that of the other· peoples in 
the country;: that the Soviet Union' had no Jewish.queS• 
tion; and that· those who· invented :sucli a "question ~· 
were acting on the instructions of others. The Council 
was witnessing such an instance; the observer for .. Israel 
was making :. slanderous charges against· the USSR in 
order. to-distract attention.from the racial and other forms 
c>f discrimination that were being pra;ctised at the moment 
in other parts of- tlie· world.~ . ' : . ' . 

' . 
16. The observer for Israel nad taken that dfrlytask upon 
himself on the instructions of his real masters. That he 
was not really 9oncerJiled about. \4e po~i~ion of the Jews 
was demonstrated by the fact that. he bad . said nothing 
about the countries where Jews were being deprir:~d or 
their economic and other· rights. and where pro-fascist~, 
anti-semitic· otganizations openly existed; The slanderf ;Us 
nature of his allegations . was. 'shown by the fact that 
synagogues openly functioned in the, USSR and that 
special institutes existed for the training of Jewish religious 
leaders. As to· his .allegation· about restrictions on leaving 
for: Israel, ·the truth of the matter was that.· the Jews. ,in 

the USSR did not want to gd: td lsrael, and that thoS'e 
who· .had already gone wished to return, because uf the 
hardships they had to face there. Many tourists coming 
from Israel to the USSR asked to ~e allowed t~ r~~ain, 
and .every day the Soviet Embassy _iii'4fel-Aviv was Visited 
by people Wishing1 to come to ·the USSR. Those facts 
served to show the,..real situatioh. ·of' the !Jewstin the USSR 
and in· Israel. · : • :. ;.: ··' · : · ·~: · · 

:.',, • 1' .• 

17. Mr. COMBA:L (France) said· that :his 'country .. had 
always had and would· continue always to have:, ·tbe 
gr~atest respect for the principle of $e _domestic ju~dic"" 
tion of States. Nevertheless, as the~c6:ulltry oftlte decla,-a
tion. of the. rights of man ·and (!t,tJie .. Qitiien,: it couta 
n~ver remain indiff~rent when th~ ··t~hd~m~ntal prinCiples 
of humtuf rights and freedom as · eyoked in such high~ 
minded fashion by the United 'States·represenfative, ·were 
at st~e. . . . . . , . J: r . . , , .. ,'; . ; . 
18~ His delegation had listened 'attentiVely to.!thtf parti
culars given. by the 'observer' for :Israel~ ·It could ·otllj 
express saddened surprisb that; 'fifteen: years after· th~ 
proclamation . of; the. Universali·Declaration of Humatl 
Rights, instanees ~r. intolerance_ ~hbtUd anywhere occur~:"~: 

, /C''J '_ ;~,'·~ ;{·'~ ... t"1·< .• ~.'t. ; , .. ·,rf·t.' 

19.' Mr. MAZHAR (United,·A'Fab',;RepubUc) said ;tbirt 
there was no. racial discrimination in the United Arab 
Republic;. where :all the population1 b.ad.i equal rights. ·His 
delegation would support any recommendation.,to: pr.o~ 
mote the . application of the prin~iples s~t forth in the 
UniversaJ..Deolaration of Human Ri$1it~:<As to the draft 
declaration, on· the- elimination bf ·till folims' Of'religious 
intolerance, the ·council sh<ndcf-·end6rse~ the decision of 
the Social Conimitt,ee·(dratt res~lu~ion Il)~.·it was_ the onl~ 
possib1e comptori:rlse ·in view of the ·very~ ritunerthts points 
on which disagreement stm ex1sted~ :· : .... · · } · ·: · '· · · .... ,,'\ 

· · · · · . , : s . · :. . · •lz 
20~ Mr., HILL (Australia) 1associated··Lhitttself with thd 
United States representative's stateMent; whiolt·had 'im.t 
pressed him 9Y its moderation- and sincerity~ . 

. .. : ~- ~ .. ~ . - ' . ' . ., ~,lUi; """ f ~ . *,·, i~ .. . :: . • :. 

21.. Following upon the U.nit~d Natious; t~.c;'QlaJ"ation on 
the Eliminatio~ 'Qf: aJJ Forms of :~aqi~l iQisQrinl).nationi 
it had s~emecJ, · ;d~sirable that. a· draft. d~Jp,.ration ~on (~b.~ 
elimination of all forms of religious intole(antc. should 
be submitted to the General Assembly. The Commission 
on Human Rights ·had,.-moreover,,already·asked fot tli~ 
twc questions to·be linked, The .. Sooiat~€ollllfiittee,:might 
have prepared .such a draft, particulatly,since its· agenda 
was not unduly heavy .. Australia had abstaitied.in the vote 
in the Socia) Committee. on the relevant draft resolution 
as a whole, because it had .supported the United States 
amendment, which had not been·· adopted by the,·Com.'"~ 
mittee. .r ,.r.',.. '.•i,_i, ,.J ..• : ~J 11. ll •.Y ~ f • 

22. Mr. CHANDERLJ {Alg~~~~) ~'-s~~~a:.that th~,:,~~~: 
cept of anti-Semitism was not clear. If,i~ wa$' ·a matter. ol 
racial discrimination, the question was already . covered 
by the relevant draft declaration. If ~he' reference was, t() 
religious intolerance§ future debates · .should, take; o~into. 
account theJact that several Metnbet States were SemitioJ 
but did not regard themselves as victims. ·Of anti~Senrltism~ 
The obServer for Israel had complained that, anti.,SeJDitie: 
practices .were intended to destroy; :rtational identity:~ bttt 



:"1'""''·'* ;;p; #W:A I ; 4l ;:;;; JM&U ' A ¢¢ t 4 I I . i. k, IZt 3 2 5 II iii XA&$ A JiCZ .lUI ::: l.iiiij 
Economic and Social Connell . ...,..Jlbirty .. seventh session 

,...,. ... ~---_,..... __ ~--..------.:..------_.:..._--------------------
in a~multi-racial world, it would be very dangerous to 
identify l!eligion with·the sense of belonging to a national 
community. · , ... 

'\.( ', • 4 ~. • • tIt . ; 
23. Sir Samuel HOAIRE. (United Kingdom) expre&sed 
JUs -appre~iatiqn -of the Vnited States.;trepres(mtative's 
~tatement, ,ap,d sbared:the. French repr~sentative~s ·regret 
that the practices referred to by the observer for, Israel 
could still exist, wherever it might be. The reprinting and 
large-scale distribution of an anti-Seiliitic. ·work of the 
eighteenth century was deplorable. 

~~;,. it · wa~ uhfor~u~~te that t~e S~ciaf , C~mmittee h~d 
pp~ made a contnbution to. the study of the draft declqra~ 
tiq~· c;>n . t~e eli~naw:>~ C?f all . forms,, 9f religious in.-to7 
~~~11,nce, smce the ppJl,1pletton of .the text would ce:rtwnly 
6~ co~side~apl~ .~,ei~yeq as a r~sult. 

25 •. Mr. ANl>RIAMASY (Madagascar) recalled that, 
fn;nn the etbnQlogi~al: fltandpoint, the population of bis 
q~untry constituted. ,a ·v~ritable mosaic of races, which 
implied: fl. ,long tr~;tdition of liberalism and .respect for 
llumatt:rights~ TQ cit~ but. one example; immediately after 
ac{tj.eving. iJ},dep~n,4ence 'Madagascar had spontaneously 
invited two alien minorities to consider themselves the 
nineteenth and the· .twentieth tribes of the island. In the 
circumstances his delegation therefore· shaied the senti
ments expressed, by. the United States and French repre-
sentp.tives:. ~l'~ ~- ... , ·' ,.\ ... , 

'·, t i r • ;• "'.~ ,, '. ~. ~ ""'', · , ~ < , 

~6. Mr.o HUJQQHR.Q !,(Chile) said that the Latin
~erican ·c,ou,nt,Q~s" lia<J{always attached at least as much 
importan~e t~ t hJ.u:p.an. rights as' tq economic.· proble~s; 
and.had alw~Y.~ lQeen: in. the forefrgnt of the battle for 
htnnan tights. ~t. wa~ .absQlutely .essen.tial that the General 
Assembly and the CQt!U.Cil should giv~ high priority to 
those matters and attach due importance to them, so that 
tbe effective.~b$ervap.ce.of human rights tlu:ougbout the 
world cou:lq:l1e ensured.·. . ·. · · ' . . -~r,,:.r~ 1!-~' :, r ,. 

27. Mr. PUTZ (Luxembourg) said that religious tolerance 
and respectfor;the right of evecyone to profess the religion 
ofhisohoic<fWercfdeeply·anchored in the hearts and' minds 
of his· people a:nd· were also reflected in,the Luxembourg 
Constitution~,.,u. i ,;! . • '' 
u ,,., · .. • ·;)~~-r ... ;. ~ .- ~ .. · '·::" ~. t 

28~: Mrs~AFNAN (IJ:aq}expressedrregret that the Social 
Ci.>:ritmittee had beeniunab16 to 'take ·a decision concerning . 
the· draft declaration on,·the .elitnination of· all forms of 
religious :intolerande. ·The question. was<of great impor• 
tance~ It :was rlatural, ·however,. that ccmntties) struggling 
to feed their'pe·6ple wer~··mu'ch· more·preoccupied with 
economic.: protilems; ·since' rio one was :truly free so long 
as he was still suffering the pangs of hunger. If the 
advancement of human rights was to be truly served, the 
gap betweeri rich: and pqot countries w,ould; ~ave. to be 
filletl as:soorl as possible.·· t. · • . ' 
i: .: . . •. L ,:.· ...... ~ · .. 1ji,.. ~··· 

'9. Mr. MIGON·B' (A'rgentina) reballed that tliroughol,lt 
" .21tuties ··of ·Chnstian ciVilizatiori Argentina· had 1made 
....oiportant advances in the :field of human .rights·~ Slavery 
hUtf been abolished .jn ·1713, .and the,1953~"Constitutiori 
recbgriized freecldm of worship. It was regrettable· that 
the1 Comtnissidn ·on· Human Rights '~lnd the .Social ·Com.; 

mittee had been unable to make further progress in the 
consideration of those matters, :~nd· be hoped that the 
gaps) left would be filled. at the.nineteenth session of the 
General Assembly, and that due· priority would be given 
td 'the questi<L': -?f the ,complete elimination of all reli~ 
gious discrimination. Whether anti .. Serirltism was. directed 
against race· or religion; . it was certain that tne· terrible 
persecution to. which the Jews had been subjected had , 
dishonoured both .the perpetrators: and civilization itself. 

30. Mr. PONCE y CARBO (Ecuador) said his delegation 
fully approved the United States ·representative's stat~~ 
:ment, particularly the part which . had refetence to the 
work· of the Commission· on Humarl Rights. ~n the Social 
Coinmittee, his delegation had upheld the view that the 
Coitimittee should consider as ·soon.. as · possible the 
additional . draft article on anti-Semitism. He ·also ap
proved ·the statement of the observer for Israel and 
deplored the fact that such reprellensible acts could still 
occur. 

31. Mr. BENDRYSHEV (Utiion 'of Soviet· ,Socialist 
~~J>,Ublics) ~'ot1si~ered that' th~ Collimi~si~n on Hl;lman 
Rigpts had done. useful work· t.n .prel?a~tn:$ a draft mter
nattonal· conventton on the elimmatto.n of all forms of 
racial discrimination to be submitted to . the General 
:{\sseni~ly for. adoption at its nineteenth session; he 
wbt;~Jd support t~e relevan~ draft reso~ution proposed by 
the Commission on Human Rights· and approved by the 
Social. Committee. He would also support draft resolu· 
tion IV· of the Social Committee proclaiming 1968 as 
International Year for Huma1:1 Rights. · 

32. As to the ·'draft declaration on the elimination of all 
fotm.s ofteligious intolerance, his delegation thought that 
the question had not been studied sufficiently by subor· 
dinate organs to warrant transmis~ion to the General 
Assetp~fY"·· · , .. . . 
33. The French: and the United Kingdom representatives, 
and' some others as well, had· tried to support. the allega
tions of the observer for Israel; in particular about the 
publication· of some pamphlets iii the USSR. They wanted 
to distract attention in the1 Council from the real issuet 
te., the racial discrimination being practised iii. Western 
countries and their colonies, As to the publication of 
scientific atheist literature in the USSR, .every State had 
the right to publish such material. But: it was w~ll known 
that in the·USSR special attention was paid.to,avoiding 
offence to 'the· feelings of believers. ··He· cited in example 
the consideration given by the Ideological Commission 
of the Communist Party of the USSR. to the shortcomings 
of tne patnphlet written by Klic~ko.. . · · · · 

. ~ I ~ . : '·" •: , • ' 

34. Mr. CISS ·(Senegal): said that h~s country offered a~ 
example of religious tolerance. ' ' . 

I> '· ~ I ~ •' • 

35; t'he debater had:·shown thaf the Social Committee 
would·have had a .very ·delicate task. if it had 'attempted 
to·complete the: draft deolaration·o:ti: religious intolerance. 
T.h\1 spaansbrs of the· relevant araft resolution .·approv.ed 
by the Social Committee had merely sought a·eomptonuse 
solution, leaving it to the General Assembly to decide for 
itself whether it wished:· td :complete the. draft· declaration. 



-_________________ _... ...... --~------·····~-········-·-········ 
;e;k¥£\ p p ;; ; 4# Q#MPC Q4¥41 #4Qi AHUi¥ 414• f < 4 MlfWNiiJO,hi W...,. ''""'"'"" 

l338th meeting. ~.30P Jmy 1964. l71 

. 36. He expressed. the .hope that the Council would adopt 
the draft resolution and that the draft declaration· co.uld 
be-studied as~rapidly and with as much effect as possible 
either by the General Assembly or by some other organ. · · 

37. Mr:. HANQL (Czechoslovakia) praised the work · df 
the COminission'onHuman;Rights in connexion with: the 
draft conventiorfon the. elimination ofall forms- ·of racial 
discrinilnation ;. he hoped that; the General Assembly 
would adopt that · text, which would mark a further 
advance towards respect for 'human rights, without any' 
form of disoriri)ination. He would vote for draft resolution 
I ·6fthe Social Committee and also fot draft resolution IV 
designating 1968 as International Year for Human 
Rights. 

38. · As to the draft declaration. on the elimination of' all 
foi1ns of religious intolerance, his ·delegation believed 
that such an instrument should ·be drawn up but: did •not 
believe. it was advisable to transmit to.' the General 
Assembly a draft ·which· ba:d not been duly studied by the: 
Sub-Commission .on Prevention of Discrithlnation · a'nd. 
Protection <>f Minorities or by the Commission on Human· 
Rights. It would be'more logical to refer the text·to· the 
Commission which, under General Assembly resolution 
1781. (XVII), had the responsibility for drafting it. How
ever, since· some ·delegations preferred to leaVe the' deci·• 
sion·to' the 'General Assembly, he would abstain in'the 
vote' on draft resolution II of the· Social C<?hlniitt~. 

; . ~ .; . 
39. He would have liked to be able to pass over the 
statement by the observer for Israel; but·he was, in· duty 
bound to point out that remarks of that kind; which were 
always: ··based on political considerations,· eould· ·only 
interfere With the orderly progress of'the Council's, work.· 
He was surprised, moreover, that. the representative of a 
country well known· for its intOlerance shCJuld venture. to 
defend the cause of religious tolerance, ·· : · · · , · 

«>. The PRE.SIDENT said he would give the observer 
for Israel the· opportunity to ·speak again in accordance· 
with ·rule 7S of the· rules of procedure: ,, ' · · ·: · · 

/' ' .. ' ' ~ ' ·. ' . : 

41?Mt.:'· BENDRYSHEV (Union of Soviet ·Socialist 
Republics), spbaking on a point of order, reminded "fht; 
Council that the question under consideration· wa!t~the 
report of the Social · Committee. : The President had 
appealed-to representatives: to do their utmost 'to expedite 
the work of the Council, yet he was inviting. to speak 
again one whose nole desire was not to advance ·the· 
Council's work, but to mar the atmosphere by uitering 
slanders and to cover_ up, under instructions from his 
masters, racial and 'other forms of discrimination that 
were condemned :by all honest people throughuut the 
world. · · · · 

42. Mr. BARTUR (Observer for Israel) agreed with the 
Czechoslovak representative that it ·was desirable to 
maintain .~n atmosphere favou~able to the orderly pro
gress· of ,the; Cou.ncil's .work, .. but he wondered whether 
that concern was a sufficient reason for concealing. un
pleasant realities. He would feel that he was failin$ in. his 
moral duty if he made the atmosphere· 'of the debate 
his primary concern. . ' 

43. The, problem under discussion o.oqld. ~not b~rsettl¢d . .
by. ,an exchange of insults. and calum.nious -charges;. .(or 
that reason he had taken pains· to adher~ ~tric;tly to. the 
(act~. . , .. 
44. It was true that there were tendentiouS>;p1ihiications 
in many t>ther co_untdes, but the problem w~s·fat more· 
serious when such literature was published ,by tb~ State 
itself or by scienUfict .~cadeniies, a~d m4d~.widely avail~ble 
to the pu~lic; < • • • • • • • • • • • • 

\ • ,' /1 ' ,I I'' ,'i' ' A • * \1 \ $ OJ \, .: ' \ ~ ' , ,.. 

45. The Soviet. :Ql:ll~n.repfesen,t~~i,ye Jta9, said that.th,~re 
were 92 synagogues m the USSR - a very low figure for 
a community of 3 million persons and one which could 
hardly be regarded as ericouraging;•sfnce in 1956, accord
ing to qflicjal ~gures, there .ha~u:t,b~en 4.50. J\.eJo re~gious 
ip.st~uqtion~ it,;:wa{bei~g.given, ln -~hat· coinniu~ty of 
3 million persons; t<> 4 s~udents ollly; "' . . . n • •l 

46: Mr. BBNPRY.SHEV (Unton Qf Soviet Socialist 
Republics), speaking on a.." point. of order, expressed 
surprise that the President was again allowing the ob
server .for Israel to· :~hinder the important ;work of the. 
Council •. The task 'before the ·Council was,to.. facilitate) 
action to end as soon as possible -the racial discrimination 
that was still being ,practised in lllany parts of the wor14. 
~bt th~ o~~ertF~: fo~ ~sra~l was ~rying, ~n4er !he' instrllc~ 
ttons of tlie delegation~, of,thos~ co,untnes concemed,~~o 
prevent ,the. CouncUJrom 'perforining its.··t~-s~ •. For tli~· 
purpose's of those delegations he wa~' lnaklns sbitidetous'' 
allegations that had been.refuted many'tinie~(before:.He 
had no desire to enter into argUment with the observer'for 
Israel,. who, had. no interest in learning ,about the" teal 
situation in the USSR but wanted only to distort· the. 
facts. He would state once again that no racial or other 
discrimination existed or ever woulcl exist in the USSR; 
and would ask tbe P~esident to· allow the .Cou.tu~il to pro-
ceed with its work. · . · ~~ ,,. , · ·~ ~ . ·· · 

47. Mr. BARTUR (Observer for. Israel) .concluding his 
statement, thanked the President for having allowed him 
to exr'"ess his Goyemment's poin~ of view .on, ~ itppor-
t\lnt qnestion. · · . · . ·· · · , :J · ·• · · l'~- • 

•·' • .~. ~ ;·~"' 'I' A . .: I~ • "''-' ;~·,, 

48.'· Mr.!. EL · HASSANY (United Arab Republic) 'said ·h~ 
did not believe that the observer for Israel was:· entitled 
to spei.k ·on the p6irlt at issue, since Israel; th~ olii}~"State · 
ba~~d· on a religion, practised discriminadoif itsetr:''by 

' depriving of their civil tights those. Arabs 'wnbfu. it-"htid'' 
not expelled, .from; Palestine; whereas tb.os~, sam~ r tivit 
rights were. enjoyed by Jews throughout the .wo.dd ... , ~ ._ .. · . . ' ' ' ·. ~ ;'\•\ ·, . ~ '. ,. ·•· 

49. The PRESIDE:t-IT invited the CQuncil · ,tR vote' 
on.· the .. d~aft ,resoh.ttiqns .. I to . y co~tain~(f lJl" p~~a:
graph 17.. o)~ the report ofth~ ,Sqct~l qomm!tt~p JI?l~9?;. 
and Corr.1. · : ,. . . ,. ,,. . . 
I. -Draft. international conventiCJn··o:n the elimination of 

all fortrls or racial discrimination. . · .. ' ' ' .~.· · .. 
· Draft. re~·olution 1 was adop_tedunaniinousfyJ ; · : ·::'· .. 

II. Dr~ti dec\aration and drart cm1v~ntion ~~the ~U~i~~~. 
tion. q~ · llll.torms of religious intolerttnce. . . 7 r ; , ,, .•. ·. . . 

.Draft rp$(J/ution II was adopted ~Y 9;vo(e$ to nfJne, with 
. !) ,ql)stentions. · · · 



44At Ji 44 4P (:::;:;:pq:;a;cqc; I :;; 44 -" HJac;eqa; t 14CS4 t 4A 4 t ti 4 .###ML ;:;; _1. , 1£ I I 4. t C. I £. I ilL. it I UA 1 1 5 "4 
171 Economic and· Social· €ouncu,;...· ThirtY-seventh session 

Ill! Study of :discritnirtation in respect . of the. right of 
everyone to leave any country; including his own, and~ 

" ~to· return~ to his country. · · .. · ~ 
Draft resolution III was adopted by 16 votes to none; 

" .with 2 abstentions. 
1\ , I ' ' ' ' ~' ' 

IV. Designation of 1968 as International Year. for 
·Human Rights. · 
·Draft resolution' IV was· adopted unimiinously. 

V. Report of the Commission on Human Rights. 
Draft resolution ·v was adopted rmanimously. ·. 

;, . ' 

AGENDA I'l'EM 28 

MeMaires fo implement the 'United .Nations Declaration. 
. on··the Elimination of AU Forms of Racial DiScriQJina .. 
tion (E/3916) · ··' ! ~~ • 

REPORT OF THE SoCIAL COMMITTEE 
· (E/3953) · l 

~ ' l, ', ' 

50. The PRESIDFNT .invited the Council to vote on the 
draft :resolution contained in paragraph 6 of the report 
of the: S!>cial Committee (E/3953). 
SL Mr. CISS (Senegal) proposed that 'the word '~pre-· 
se.pt ", in ·the second sentence of the thfrd pr.eambular 
pa'ragraph to the ·draft re~olution recommended under 
the Spciill'C~pu:ai~tee's draft for adopt!<>n by tlie Genera~ 
Assembly, be deleted. ·· 

Th_e. ament;lment ·was approved. . . 
The· draft r.e.solution, as amended, was adopted unani-

mously. 1 · 

.. : ' 

AGENDA ITEM 29 
' ~ .. . ' 

Advisory· services in the field of human rights. 
(E/3883 and Add.l) 

' . :R.Ept)RT OF THE SOCIAL CoMMITTtE 
.. (B/3954) 

52. Mr. WILLIAMs· .(United States of Amedc;~) sajd; 
that, in the Social Committee, his delegation had ab.:.· 
stained in the vote on ,the draft resolution ·now. submitted 
for the., <;;ounpWs :consideration (B/3954, para~ 6) ;, tliai 
abstenti<?n iq,po way prejudged t~e p~sition the .Un~~e.d1 
S_tates delegatiOn would take on the question of ~dvjsory. 
servi~s »~the nineteenth session. of the General Assembly. 
53:. His Government attached great importance to the 
programme of advisory services and in particular to the 
fell<?wship programme; it would not concu~ in any 
decisioifto·reallc>cate the funds ·already earmarked for the 
fellowship progranune. to· defray the cost' of the· regional 
seminars to· be held in Mongolia· and Yugoslavia. There 
were no additional funds available for the · regional 
seminars in 1965 and it was his Government's view that 
any additional expenses there, might be should be de
frayed by the ho~t Governments. Moreover, it was sur
prising that the note on advisory services submitted by 
the 'S~ctetary-.Genei·al (E/3882/Add.l), which l#d been 
issued during the recient session of TAC, had· not been 
communicated to that body,. for possible reco1llttlenda
tions. That was not in line with the procedure recom-

Printed in Switzerland 

mended by TAC in 1963 and approved by the· Council, 
whereby decisions :of the C()uncil conc:erning the use of 
the funds of the regular programme of technical assistance 
should be communicated to TAC.. · . · · 

54. He was sure that the 7 host Governments to the 
seminars in question would,. in accofdan~. with ·• the 
customary practice, take steps ~o gran~ th~ .n~cessaiy visas 
to all those who wjshed to. take pari in the~. Fur~~r, it. 
wast() be. hoped that the Secret~ry-G~neral woulcJ.coD:~ult 
'Yith countries of ~r~nsit to ensur~ that the nec~ssary 
pape~s for t~r'?ug~ travel W<?Uld be made. available so 
t~at Jnt~nding; participants would meet with no impedi .. 
ment. 

55. Mr. COMBAL (France) said he was very sorry he 
would have. to abstain in the.vote·.on the draft resolution 
of the Social Committ~e despite· his. Government's 
inter~st.in the· advisory services, which he regarded as one 
of the most effective means· of promoting respect for 
human tights. While not objecting to the order of priority 
indicated in the draft resolution, he. wished. by, his ·absten
tion to signify. his regret that th..e regular. procedures and 
rules of competence had not been observed. 

56. Mr .. ILI~ (Yugoslavia) said his Go~er~ment woul~ 
take into account the observati9ns which the United 
States representative had just. made; it' would also, how~ 
ever, bear· in mind· the. ~neral Assembly resolutiop. 
re~arding Portugual. · · · 

57'" Mrs. AFNAN (Iraq) pointed out to the re.presenta~ 
tives of:France. and the United States of. America .that~ 
whatever , the, procedure · foll()wed, it was the General 
Assembly which would have to take the; final decision 
concerning the organization of the programme . of: ;ad-vi· 
sory services and to reconsider, if it thought fit, its recom· 
mendation to double the. number of fellowships, as com.· 
pared with 1962 (resolution 1782 (XVII)). 
· .. ' ; . ' " '. ~ ' . . .. : " .• ' " 

58 .. :Mr. HERNDL (Austrta} said he would vote for the. 
draft resolution on the. understanding that :the recom .. 
m• udation contained· in paragraph 2 was ·made " as an 
exceptional measure " and that, as a gep.eral r~le, the 
ex:gens.es jn,connexion with seminars wo:uld be kept with· 
in ~he ,limits. ,of the. allocations. 
5,9. The PRESID;ENT put to the vote the draft resolution 
su,bJ:llitted by .the Socia~ Committee (E/39S4, para. 6). 

The draft resolution was adopted 'by 11 votes to none, 
with 7 abstentions. · 

'I 

AGENDA lTEM 30 

·' · ·slavery (E/3885, E/3887) 

REPORT OF THE SOCIAL CoMMITTEE 
(B/3955 aitd Corr.l) 

60.· The PRESIDENT proposed ·that the Coundl take 
note of the report of the ·Social Committee- (B/3955 and 
Corr.l). . . · 

11: was Sti dec~ded.; 
"• " ' .-

'I 
~· ., 

' . 
The meeting rose at 1.40 p,m. 

16401-September 1964-1,350 




